16th January, 1957.

Dear Watkin Willisma,

Thanka for your letter. The single gene toimla I get from

your expactations are:

E ate Dbearvad

38,3653 42
31,4454 32
25.8239 25
16,3031 15
10.029T 9
7.6620 T
129,6294 130

Common senee, I belisve supported in thie ¢ase by maximum likeli-
hood, suggesta that thess single alleles totals cught to aheak,
and that the real £fitting problem 18 to find expectationas which
do add up to the right single gene totalas,

Theae will have to be besed on single gene factors having
higher ratios than the gens frequencies ocbeserved. This is under-
standable, for unequal allele freguencies are not in genetio

equilibrium without balancing selections, such &8 you have



Bl

emphasized as favouring 53. Coneequently the factors to be used
in the expectations are the cbserved gene ratiocs, infleted or
deflated apcording as aslection favours or disfavours them, I am
sure that your refsrence to & hypothetical parent population ia
auperfluous, and it might be useful to get Gilbert to try his
hand &t the dirsot problem of finding expectations besed om fac-
tore at present unknown, but which have to satisfy the condition
of fitting the margins.

of unuruﬁ. I can let you know what I have done and go over
it with you, but this would be rather too long for a letter and
may be unnecessary.

There are really only three entriea in the table that atick
outy 5, S5 with 13 observedj B} 8g» with T1 and E+ 55. with 4.
Pelencing these there are too many geros where & faw plants are
expected, You will notice that each of the aix gllslea in your
panel ocours in one of the faveured genoiypes. I forget whether
I gave you the log likelihood test, or veraion, of ¥, but it
makes the deviations quite strongly significant.

Sincarely youra,



